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From: -

Sent: Tuesday, 20 March 2012 9:16 AM

To: e

Cc: Rush, Peter

Subject: FW: HOSM for S 476 Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi s22

’

Could we please consult you re the draft brief below before we submit to Senator McLucas, in case your area has
any views re possible recognition for commercial contractors supporting humanitarian service in Iraq?

Thanks,

s22

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2012 5:35 PM

To:| 522

Cc: Rush, Peter;|  $22 .| s22

Subject: Re: HOSM tor 4;\ Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

s22

Thanks for this. It sums it nicely. If the GE critical enabler precedent is extendable tc® 416

be it.

, well and good. If not, so

Cheers and thanks for your and Peter's perseverance.

Cheers
Alan
From: s22 @pmc.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 04:50 PM

To: Alan March

Cc: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; s2 . s22
Subject: RE: HOSM for 4;0 Contractors in Iraq | SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

3

Alan,

Further to your recent discussion with Peter, here’s draft text for your consideration, that we propose to brief the
new PSPM,
Senator Jan McLucas, with soon:

AMENDMENT OF HUMANITARIAN OVERSEAS SERVICE MEDAL (IRAQ) DECLARATION 2004 TO EXTEND TO
SPECIFIED COMMERCIAL CONTRACTORS

Recommendation(s) - that you:
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1. Sign the letter to the Governor-General, recommending that she makes a declaration under the
Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal Regulations 2011, extending eligibility for the ‘Irag’ clasp to
the medal, to specified commercial contractors (Attachment A).

Signed / Not Signed

2. Sign the proposed Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration 2011 (Attachment B).

Signed / Not Signed

Jan McLucas Date:

Purpose: To seek the Governor-General’s agreement to extend eligibility for the ‘Iraq’ clasp to the medal
to specified commercial contractors engaged by AusAID to provide essential security services in support of
humanitarian operations in Iraqg.

Key Points:

1. The Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration 2004 was made by the Governor-General
for the humanitarian operation that commenced on 20 March 2003 arising out of the civil unrest in
Iraq following the commencement on 20 March 2003 of operation Iraqgi Freedom carried out in Iraq by
the United States led coalition forces.

2. The declaration specified that the following not-for-profit organisations were eligible for the clasp:
the Australian Red Cross, CARE Australia, World Vision Australia, and the Australian contingents to
the International Committee of the Red Cross, to United Nations organisations and to the
rehabilitation program in Iraq carried out by the Coalition Provisional Authority.

3. The declaration specified that for-profit organisations and their employees were not eligible for the
clasp.

Background

6. Generally speaking, the Australian Government has not recommended for-profit organisations for
recognition through the medal, on the grounds that the organisations, in comparison with not-for-
profit organisations, are not principally humanitarian organisations.

7. An exception to that general rule was made under the Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (2004
Indian Ocean Tsunami and other Natural Disaster Relief) Regulations 2005 under which General
Electric was declared an eligible organisation on the basis that though the organisation was a for-profit
organisation, the organisation’s operations in response to the Indian Ocean tsunami were for the
purpose of ‘minimising the distress suffered by people affected by the tsunami and sustaining their life
and dignity’ and were not-for-profit.
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8. The case establishes a precedent for extending eligibility to commercial contractors in cases in which

the contractors are engaged in Australian humanitarian operations or Australian contingents to
international organisations’ humanitarian operations.

All comments welcome.

Thanks,

From: Rush, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:53 PM
To: 'Alan March'

Cc- .

Sub%(Mors in Iraqg [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Definitely! Give me a ring when the dust settles...

ey

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:52 PM

To: Rush, Peter

e
Subject: RE: (Mors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Deeply challenges on this given the breaking news!!

Stay tuned. Cheers
alan

Alan March

Humanitarian Co-ordinator and Assistant Director General | Humanitarian and Peacebuilding | AusAID

Ph NSE2N | Fox ISR | Moo SR

From: Rush, Peter [mailto:Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:06 PM

To: Alan March
Cc:
Subject: RE: or ntractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Alan, my recollection is that after our meeting with you we sounded the Parliamentary Secretary to the PM and then
advised you that we could not pursue the matter without an initiating letter from the Minister for Foreign Affairs. |
recall that you were not confident you could arrange a letter from Mr Rudd. Happy to discuss.

Regards,

Peter Rush

Assistant Secretary

Awards and Culture Branch

Government Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
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One National Circuit, Barton
PO Box 6500, Canberra ACT 2600

Email: peter.rush@pmec.gov.au

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:17 PM

To: Rush, Peter
Mntractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

I
Subject:

Peter,

We met last year and your office was pursuing a possible precedent with General Electric. Grateful advice on any
progress.

Cheers
alan

Alan March

Humanitarian Co-ordinator and Assistant Director General | Humanitarian and Peacebuilding |AusAID

Ph NISZ2NN | o INNNS22 | Mobile S22
PO Box anberra ACT
www.ausaid.gov.au

The Australian Government is committed to the implementation of the Millennium Development Goals

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
If you have received this email in error, please delete the email and any

attachments and notify the sender.

The Commonwealth does not warrant that any attachments are free from
viruses or any other defects. You assume all liability for any loss, damage

or other consequences which may arise from opening or using the attachments.

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you

4



have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.
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
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From: F
To: n March”

Cc: Rush, Peter;
Subject: RE: HOSM for| & = Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 2 #2012 11:54:06 AM

Thanks very much Alan, | will _ let you know as soon as we know the

outcome of the PSPM’s consideration of the proposal.

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent. Monday, 2 April 2012 11:49 AM

Sub]ect RE: Hcm Mrs in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Apologies:

Cheers
alan

Alan March

Assistant Director General | Humanitarian Preparedness and Response | AusAID

e ESZZEN | <= ESZZIN | vobic FSZZRN

Sent: onday, 2 Apri :

To: Alan March

Cc: Rush, Peter; H
Subject: RE: H ntractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

hanks Alon - S S e S

Thanks,

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent. Thursday, 22 March 2012 8:23 AM

, Peter;
Sub]ect RE: HCH Mrs in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Apologies for the delay (have been travelling).
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Cheers
alan

Alan March

Assistant Director General | Humanitarian Preparedness and Response | AusAID

e ISZZEN | F~SZ2N | Movi ESEZ

Sent: Tuesday, :02 AM

To: Alan March

Cc: Rush, Peter; Mrs
Subject: RE: H in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Alan.

The following link goes to the current declaration and you will see that Schedule 1 lists eligible dates of
service for

non-government organisations eligible for the medal for their service in Iraqg:
http://www.ema.gov.au/portal/govgazonline.nsf/F7235FE1EBAC550BCA256E90001CA6D7/Sfile/S141.pdf

Thanks,

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]

Sent. Monday, 19 March 2012 5:35 PM
I
Sub]ect Re: HMMI’S in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks for this. It sums it nicely. If the GE critical enabler precedent is extendable to! well and
good. If not, so be it.

Cheers and thanks for your and Peter's perseverance.

Cheers
Alan
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From: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 04:50 PM

To: Alan March

Cc: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; §22(1)@)(0) ; S 22(1)(@)
Subject: RE: HOSM forl 71 Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Alan,

Further to your recent discussion with Peter, here’s draft text for your consideration, that we propose
to brief the new PSPM,
Senator Jan McLucas, with soon:

AMENDMENT OF HUMANITARIAN OVERSEAS SERVICE MEDAL (IRAQ) DECLARATION 2004 TO
EXTEND TO SPECIFIED COMMERCIAL CONTRACTORS

Recommendation(s) - that you:

1. Sign the letter to the Governor-General, recommending that she makes a declaration
under the Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal Regulations 2011, extending eligibility for
the ‘Iraq’ clasp to the medal, to specified commercial contractors (Attachment A).

Signed / Not Signed

2. Sign the proposed Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration 2011
(Attachment B).

Signed / Not Signed

Jan Mclucas Date:

Purpose: To seek the Governor-General’s agreement to extend eligibility for the ‘Iraq’ clasp to
the medal to specified commercial contractors engaged by AusAID to provide essential security
services in support of humanitarian operations in Irag.

Key Points:

1. The Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration 2004 was made by the
Governor-General for the humanitarian operation that commenced on 20 March 2003 arising out
of the civil unrest in Irag following the commencement on 20 March 2003 of operation Iraqi
Freedom carried out in Iraq by the United States led coalition forces.

2. The declaration specified that the following not-for-profit organisations were eligible for
the clasp: the Australian Red Cross, CARE Australia, World Vision Australia, and the
Australian contingents to the International Committee of the Red Cross, to United Nations
organisations and to the rehabilitation program in Iraq carried out by the Coalition
Provisional Authority.

3. The declaration specified that for-profit organisations and their employees were not
eligible for the clasp.

s 47G(1)(a), s 47C
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Background

6. Generally speaking, the Australian Government has not recommended for-profit
organisations for recognition through the medal, on the grounds that the organisations, in
comparison with not-for-profit organisations, are not principally humanitarian organisations.

7. An exception to that general rule was made under the Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal
(2004 Indian Ocean Tsunami and other Natural Disaster Relief) Regulations 2005 under which
General Electric was declared an eligible organisation on the basis that though the organisation
was a for-profit organisation, the organisation’s operations in response to the Indian Ocean
tsunami were for the purpose of ‘minimising the distress suffered by people affected by the
tsunami and sustaining their life and dignity’ and were not-for-profit.

8. The case establishes a precedent for extending eligibility to commercial contractors in cases
in which the contractors are engaged in Australian humanitarian operations or Australian
contingents to international organisations’ humanitarian operations.

All comments welcome.

Thanks,

From: Rush, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:53 PM

To: 'Alan March'

Cc

Subject: RE: r actors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Definitely! Give me a ring when the dust settles...

-+ ush, RGN

From: Alan March ilto:

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:52 PM

To: Rush, Peter

Cc: ; ;

Su T RE: ors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

PSS 22(0@N) | Fox ESZ2ATNENE | vobilc [ Z2(MNENi]

From: Rush, Peter [mailto:Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:06 PM

To: Alan March

Subject: RE: Mors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Alan, my recollection is that after our meeting with you we sounded the Parliamentary Secretary to the
PM and then advised you that we could not pursue the matter without an initiating letter from the
Minister for Foreign Affairs. | recall that you were not confident you could arrange a letter from Mr
Rudd. Happy to discuss.

Regards,

Peter Rush

Assistant Secretary

Awards and Culture Branch

Government Division

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
One National Circuit, Barton

PO Box 6500, Canberra ACT 2600

Tel. [SRAENY o [SZ2NE0N
Email: peter.rush@pmc.gov.au

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:17 PM

To: Rush, Peter
Subject: r ontractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Peter,

We met last year and your office was pursuing a possible precedent with General Electric. Grateful
advice on any progress.

Cheers
alan

Alan March

Humanitarian Co-ordinator and Assistant Director General | Humanitarian and Peacebuilding | AusAID

PSS 22(0)@NI] | Fox S22 | obilc [ 22MNENi]

PO Box 887 Canberra ACT 2601
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
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From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:21 PM

To: Rush, Peter

Subject: RE: HOSM for #47€ Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Peter, the ball was in Alan’s court — | explained to him that without an initiating letter from his Minister, Mr Rudd,
we could not pursue the matter (you will remember we discussed the matter with Senator Lundy and that she was
not inclined to support any such proposal) — Alan was not confident he could arrange a letter from Mr Rudd ...

From: Rush, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:20 PM
To: 522

Subject: FW: HOSM for 4_5,"(‘ Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:17 PM

To: Rush, Peter

CC: s22 . s22

Subject: HOSM tor® 4G Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
Ph s22 | Fax s22 | Mobile 522
PO Box 887 Canberra ACT 2601

www.ausaid.gov.au
The Australian Government is committed to the implementation of the Millennium Development Goals

B e

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
1
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or other consequences which may arise from opening or using the attachments.
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From: s22

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:30 PM

To: Rush, Peter

Subject: RE: HOSM for #47€ Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

PS | notice he’s copied in S2MEN _ he's 5 very old friend of mine who had a career in international aid provision
before he went to AusAlID!

From: Rush, Peter
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:20 PM
To: 522

Subject: FW: HOSM for 4_;50 Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:17 PM

To: Rush, Peter
CC: s22 ; s22

Subject: HOSM for 4;50 Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
Ph s22 | Fax s22 | Mobile s22
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

To: '‘Alan March'

Subject: : or ontractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Definitely! Give me a ring when the dust settles...

- Fush, SO0

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:52 PM
To: Rush, Peter

cS
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

Ph SZ2(NE | - ESZZAE | Mobi FISZ2NEmI

From: Rush, Peter [mailto:Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:06 PM

To: Alan March
cc-

Suby%lMors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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

Email: Eeter.rush@gmc.gov.au

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 4:17 PM

To: Rush, Peter
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Cc: s22(1)a)i) . s22(1)a)
Subject: HOSM tor 5476 Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
Ph S22(@)GIHN | Fax IES22(MN)@)GNN | Mobile SR22EN @)

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

s

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that 1s confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

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
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From:
Sent: ursday, 22 March 2012 9:05 AM
To: 'Alan March'

Cc: Rush, Peter; ;F
Subject: RE: HOSM fo ontractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Excellent, thanks Alan, we can proceed as soon as that advice is to hand.

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 22 March 2012 8:23 AM
To:

<< L
Subject: RE: (m ntractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Apologies for the delay (have been travelling).

Cheers
alan

Alan March

Assistant Director General | Humanitarian Preparedness and Response |AusAID

Ph SZZEN | Fox EESZ2ONENM | Movile EESZ2NEN

Sent: Tuesday, ar :02 AM

To: Alan March
Cc: Rush, Peter; ;&
Subject: RE: H 0 ntractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Alan.

The following link goes to the current declaration and you will see that Schedule 1 lists eligible dates of service for
non-government organisations eligible for the medal for their service in Iraq:
http://www.ema.gov.au/portal/govgazonline.nsf/F7235FE1EBAC550BCA256E90001CA6D7/Sfile/S141.pdf

Thanks,



FO1/2021/112IC - Document 6
=
22(1)

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 19 March 2012 5:35 PM

To: S 22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: > <41 @) : s 22(1)(a)(ii) ; sZZQ)(a)

Subject: Re: HOSM tors 476 Contractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

S
22(1)

Thanks for this. It sums it nicely. If the GE critical enabler precedent is extendable to 4;(‘ , well and good. If not, so
be it. ’

Cheers and thanks for your and Peter's perseverance.

Cheers
Alan
From: S 22(1)(a)(ii) @pmc.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 04:50 PM

To: Alan March

Cc: Rush, Peter <Peter.Rush@pmc.gov.au>; [$22(0@)i0) - 'S 22(1)(&)
Subject: RE: HOSM for® 278 Contractors in Iraq | SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

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
Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal Regulations 2011, extending eligibility for the ‘Iraq’ clasp to
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
humanitarian operations in Iraq.
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Key Points:

1. The Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration 2004 was made by the Governor-General
for the humanitarian operation that commenced on 20 March 2003 arising out of the civil unrest in
Iraq following the commencement on 20 March 2003 of operation Iraqi Freedom carried out in Iraq by
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

c= N L
Subject: RE: Mors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Definitely! Give me a ring when the dust settles...
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- Rush, SO0

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2012 5:52 PM

To: Rush, Peter

c= S
Subject: RE: Mors in Iraqg [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Deeply challenges on this given the breaking news!!

Stay tuned. Cheers
alan

Alan March

Humanitarian Co-ordinator and Assistant Director General | Humanitarian and Peacebuilding | AusAID

Ph SZZCNEN | o EESZZAEMN | Mobile SZ2Em

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

.
4

ntractors in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Peter,

We met last year and your office was pursuing a possible precedent with General Electric. Grateful advice on any
progress.

Cheers
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